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Statement from Sheriff Patrick “Pat” Labat Concerning 
Launch of U.S. Department of Justice Civil Rights Investigation 

Atlanta, GA – I want to thank the Department of Justice (DOJ) Civil Rights Division for our meeting today. As 
I shared with DOJ officials, we welcome this investigation and are prepared to cooperate fully.   

The humanitarian crisis at the Fulton County Rice Street Jail is not new. Recognizing the systemic concerns that 
have plagued the Fulton County Jail for decades, I contacted DOJ’s National Institute of Corrections (NIC) in 
September of 2022 making an urgent request for a security audit, technical assistance and support surrounding 
the circumstances at the jail. 

As recently as 10 days ago, we had an in-person conferral with NIC’s Executive Leadership Team and, together, 
instituted a strategy and course of action that will include dispatching national experts. NIC has committed to 
make a full operational, programmatic and architectural assessment to address and mitigate these critical issues 
within the next 30 days. They have also committed to working with the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) to 
maximize and leverage all the resources of both DOJ agencies to support the Fulton County Sheriff’s Office.   

I have publicly, privately, and repeatedly raised concerns about the dangerous overcrowding, dilapidated 
infrastructure and critical staffing shortages at the jail. The best possible outcome of the report from the 
Department of Justice is that it will confirm the findings of the Jail Feasibility Study completed in March of 
2023 – that the Rice Street Jail is not viable and a replacement jail is needed. In addition, solutions will be 
identified and implemented with the support of the Board of Commissioners that guarantee humane care and 
detention of inmates and provide safety assurances for all who live and work in our facilities. 

Despite the difficult circumstances, we will continue to work collaboratively with our partners to ensure the 
health and safety of all the women and men remanded to our care. 

Sheriff Patrick “Pat” Labat 

ABOUT THE FULTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE: The mission of the Fulton County Sheriff’s Office is Service; 
through laser-focused efforts to protect the citizens of Fulton County with coordinated law enforcement operations, special 
strategic teams, and community outreach methods. The Sheriff’s Office is constitutionally responsible for the security of all 
courtrooms, executing arrest warrants, and serving civil papers. In addition, the Sheriff’s Office is responsible for the 
administration and operation of the Fulton County Jail.  
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September 27, 2022 

 

Sheriff Patrick Labat 

Fulton County Sheriff’s Office 

185 Central Ave. SW, 9th Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

 

Dear Sheriff Labat, 

I have received and reviewed your letter dated September 20, 2022, requesting that the National 

Institute of Corrections (NIC) provide technical assistance (TA) to the Fulton County Sheriff’s 

Office. I have discussed your needs with Acting Director Vanek. I am prepared to dispatch NIC 

Jails Division staff to Fulton County as soon as possible to secure additional firsthand 

information and direct observations regarding your needs. The goal of this site visit will be to 

work with you and your staff on a plan of action to deliver the various and possibly additional 

modules of technical assistance and training to best address the concerns you have cited in your 

letter.   

The NIC Jails Division TA Manager, Mike Jackson, will contact you in the next few days to 

discuss possible dates for this proposed initial site visit if this meets with your approval. 

I look forward to hearing from you and working with you in the future. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Stephen Amos, Chief of the Jails Division 

National Institute of Corrections 
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